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Addendum No. 3 
 

ITB No. 24-18 
UNIT PRICE CONTRACT FOR AGGREGATES 

 
October 3, 2024 

 
ITB #24-18 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: Our company is registered in another county. Can we register in Rockdale county in 
order to participate as a local vendor preferred? Currently we are registered in Gwinnett County. 

 
Answer: No, please refer to the Local Vendor Policy, Section 5, Eligibility Requirements, 
subsection a and b. The policy is attached to this Addendum for review. 
 

B. Question: Page 10, Part 1: Bid table, line 8: Emergency pick-up. What does 40 truckloads 
refer to? 

 
Answer: 480 CU YDS of material. This equals 40 of our truckloads. 
 

C. Question: The References section on pages 20-21 can be filled out by our firm or it needs to be by 
the firm who provides the reference? 

 
Answer: By your firm 
 

D. Question: When is this contract intended to start? Is this date fixed or flexible?  
 

Answer: We intend to start this contract immediately after it is awarded, and all required 
documents have been submitted by the lowest responsive vendor. The date is flexible. 
 

E. Question: Can you provide a past awarded bid pricing list? 
 

Answer: It is attached. 
 

F. Question: Page 9, Specific title, last sentence of the paragraph:  "All aggregate will be picked up 
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by County-authorized personnel from the Contractor’s facility" what does that mean? Can we 
subcontract dump trucks, or these dump trucks will be provided by the county? 
 

Answer: This means that county personnel or subcontractors will come to pick up the 
material in County trucks. 

 
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 

3. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 
offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 10 of the Bid Package.  

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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